

Schools Program Guide

Raising the Bar for Sensational VET in Schools







Contact us today!

№ 1300 851 550
 № info@blueprintcd.com.au
 ₩ww.blueprintcd.com.au

Table of Contents

INTRODUCING BLUEPRINT CAREER DEVELOPMENT	<u>3</u>
Inspiring students to achieve their dreams	<u>4</u>
VET programs in schools	<u>5</u>
How we support our partnering school teachers	<u>5</u>
Inclusive learning experience	<u>6</u>
What our teachers are saying about us	<u>6</u>
Funding options	7
Professional development with a difference	7
Catalyst for positive change	<u>8</u>
BUSINESS AND WORKPLACE SKILLS	<u>9</u>
BSB10120 – Certificate I in Workplace Skills	<u>10</u>
BSB20120 – Certificate II in Workplace Skills	<u>12</u>
BSB30120 – Certificate III in Business	<u>14</u>
COMMUNITY SERVICES	<u>16</u>
CHC14015 – Certificate I in Active Volunteering	<u>17</u>
CHC24015 – Certificate II in Active Volunteering	<u>19</u>
HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM	<u>21</u>
SIT10222 – Certificate I in Hospitality	<u>22</u>
SIT20122 – Certificate II in Tourism	<u>24</u>
SIT20322 – Certificate II in Hospitality	<u>26</u>
SIT30622 – Certificate III in Hospitality	<u>28</u>
PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT	<u>30</u>
10939NAT – Certificate II in Self Awareness and Development	<u>31</u>
10860NAT – Certificate III in Personal Empowerment	<u>33</u>
SPORT AND RECREATION	<u>35</u>
SIS10122 - Certificate I in Sport and Recreation	<u>36</u>
SIS20321 - Certificate II in Sport Coaching	<u>38</u>
SIS30521 - Certificate III in Sport Coaching	<u>40</u>

Introducing Blueprint Career Development

Our vision is to nurture brilliance, one person at a time. We jealously guard our reputation for consistently delivering fabulous training by continuing to deliver fabulous training!

Our training is designed for:

- Personalised services and support that is second to none.
- Cultivating partnerships to create tailored solutions.
- Providing flexible, context-driven learning pathways.
- Forging strong partnerships with industry leaders to track trends and ensure students' career readiness.
- Opening doors for our team members to learn and develop, whether at work or in life, with a touch of uniqueness and simplicity!
- Actively seeking to shake up the status quo to keep our business agile and responsive.
- Enriching communities to drive positive change.

Why Choose Us

LEADERSHIP

We strive to be innovators within the training industry. We are the only RTO approved to deliver 10939NAT Certificate II in Self Awareness & Development and 10860NAT Certificate III in Personal Empowerment.



EXPERIENCE

Over 20 years honing our skills and training thousands of people means that we have the experience to offer the most comprehensive training possible. We hold Preferred Supplier status and work with some of the biggest organisations in Australia.

SPECIALISTS

As specialists in our vocational areas we are able to fully focus on delivering high quality, customised qualifications that meet industry and individual needs. We aim to be the best rather than the biggest.

We are proud to have been an RTO for over 20 years

and have a strong reputation in the VET sector.

We appreciate that our business growth has been

almost entirely based on "word of mouth" so we

take customer service and compliance seriously.

NATIONALLY RECOGNISED

GENUINE

We pursue excellence and go "over and above" to surprise and delight in everything we do. We take pride in being human, authentic and having a sense of humour. We believe in personalised service.

FOCUSED

Our VET courses are designed and delivered by industry and education specialists. Courses for teachers are developed by teachers. We specialise in contextualising qualifications so they apply directly to our clients.



Welcome from our Chief Disorganiser

As a former Home Economics and Hospitality teacher, my heart lies with providing schools with the support, expertise and resources to create a strong bridge between education and industry. This means recognising the unique skills and dedication of teachers who aspire to offer the most contemporary training for their students. It also means curating professional development opportunities for teachers and linking schools with experienced industry experts.

All of our VET in Schools programs are offered in response to what schools, teachers and students tell us. We evolve with our partner schools and as a consequence, our services are flexible, diverse and contextualised. This Program Guide will help you decide whether what we have to offer is a good fit for you.

Thank you for considering Blueprint as part of your ongoing professional commitment and lifelong learning journey. We'd love to hear from you and our team are readily available to answer any questions you may have.

Inspiring students to achieve

their dreams

Blueprint Career Development presents an array of VET courses that are really treasure maps for students to uncover their strengths and embrace their full potential. Our industry-specialist trainers are passionate about helping young individuals gain a competitive edge in today's job market. They embody an enthusiastic and contagious "*If there's a will, there's a way*" attitude.

We're dedicated to providing students with opportunities to dive into hands-on adventures, discover their passion, and explore diverse paths to success. With over 20 years of expertise as a leading provider of VET in Schools programs, we'd be thrilled to partner with you to deliver full qualifications, skills sets, individual units and even specialised non-accredited training.

VET courses delivered on your timetable:

- All teaching, learning, and assessment resources provided
- Excellent work readiness program
- Flexible choices and options to customise course composition and duration
- Fun & engaging professional development
- Partnership & online delivery



VET in Schools

Vocational Education and Training in Schools (VETiS) enables students to acquire nationally recognised qualifications during senior schooling. Tailored to cultivate job-related skills, our programs ensure students are well-prepared for the world of work and enjoy their learning journey. Beyond immediate workforce readiness, VET programs open pathways for further studies, whether in the VET sector or at the university level.



How we support our partnering school teachers

✓	Self-marking Quizzes Providing immediate resulting for students across a variety of assessments.	 Flexible Delivery Options Delivering programs around school timetabling requirements.
~	Industry Qualified Assessors Marking ALL Program Assessments Reducing a teacher's marking load, allowing them to focus on engaging and supporting students.	✓ All Educational Resources Are Provided Everything required in the program is provided to help support teachers in the classroom.
\checkmark	Dedicated Schools Team Who provide support for school VET Coordinators, teachers and students.	 Individual Student Support Students can contact a Trainer directly through our Learning Management System for help.
~	Professional Development for Teachers Providing industry currency opportunities for individuals who deliver the program.	 Wide Range of Qualification Options We deliver a variety of programs that can be customised to meet your cohorts specific needs.

Find out more today. Contact our Partnerships Manager, Rachael Newberry, on 1300 851 550



Inclusive learning experience

Blueprint Career Development takes pride in its commitment to inclusivity and personalised learning experiences. Our extensive collection of hands-on practical exercises and activities offered in our programs create a safe and engaging learning environment that fosters personal exploration. We recognise the diverse nature of learning styles and the importance of supporting neurodivergent paths, ensuring that every student can flourish through our tailored educational approach.

Our priority is flexibility and accessibility in learning. We are committed to delivering a positive learning experience and our Learning Management System is designed to meet the diverse needs of our students, educators, business partners, and employees.

Key features include:

- Efficient organisation and management of student cohorts by class
- Weekly progress reports that can be customised to display key information
- Track individual students' work and assessments with precision
- Access a comprehensive resource library for enriched learning materials
- Flexible student and teacher access, empowering learning anytime, anywhere

What our teachers are saying about us

⁶⁶ The support we have received in the first 10 weeks of Term 1 has been nothing like we have received before. The efficient email and physical support has allowed teachers to concentrate on enhancing lesson planning and providing additional support to students. The marking of assessments by Blueprint trainers is a real game-changer. Blueprint trainers come to school to assist with in-class learning and assessment, as well as attending additional hospitality functions that our school regularly runs. The teacher's professional development is invaluable! ⁹⁹

66 Quality training & assessing resources on the reliable & reputable Axcelerate platform. The Blueprint team provides quality, professional service from initial enquiry & enrolment through to graduation. This is the go-to RTO for our school training needs. Blueprint are amazing!



Funding options

We'd rather not bore you with too much information about funding because it can get very confusing and changes regularly. Basically, Federal and State Governments allocate funds for targeted vocational training. These funds are subject to eligibility criteria.

To determine eligibility for free or subsidised training, check if your desired qualification is funded and if you meet specific eligibility requirements. We simplify this maze of information, helping you navigate funding intricacies. Be sure to carefully consider your options, as committing to a course may impact future subsidized training entitlements.

Blueprint Career Development is a trusted provider with multiple funding contracts. As a proud Queensland Government Skills Assure supplier, we hold contracts for Certificate 3 Guarantee and User Choice Funding, solidifying our status as a recognized and preferred provider.



Details about these options are offered as a general guide, check out our website or give us a call for more information.

Professional development with a difference

Desk-bound learning is not our style! Our approach involves hands-on activities that are directly relevant to the real world. We invite teachers in our partner schools to participate in our engaging professional development opportunities, including:

- ★ Masterclasses with renowned chefs to create exquisite culinary delights
- ★ Working and enjoying overnight stays in luxury 5-star Hotels and Resorts
- ★ Farm to cup, immersive coffee days
- ★ Keynote presentations from leading industry professionals
- ★ Specialist workshops such as Tea Ceremonies and Wellness Days

We are firm believers that these experiences empower our school teachers with extra skills and knowledge, and perhaps more importantly, an infusion of energy and inspiration. We know that this enthusiasm is channelled back into the classroom to inspire and support students.

Catalyst for positive change



At Blueprint, we wholeheartedly embrace the spirit of community engagement and social responsibility. We regularly participate in activities dedicated to making a positive impact such as community outreach programs, corporate volunteering days, sponsorship and charity events. We contribute to organisations that share our core values, aiming to amplify their efforts and help them continue their vital work within our community.

By aligning ourselves with these organisations, we create a collective force for positive change, demonstrating our belief in the transformative power of collaboration and shared values. We build meaningful connections, foster a sense of unity and contribute to the overall well-being of the communities we serve.





Business and Workplace Skills

Our programs in Business and Workplace Skills, equip students with essential skills and knowledge for a smooth transition into the workforce.

Students will cultivate a diverse skill-set adaptable to any industry, master digital technology and hone workplace essentials such as planning, problemsolving and teamwork. These programs lay the groundwork for success in the business world and seamlessly support any workplace environment.

Qualification Options

- BSB10120 Certificate I in Workplace Skills
- BSB20120 Certificate II in Workplace Skills
- BSB30120 Certificate III in Business





You're on the verge of unlocking a treasure trove of skills to begin the climb up your career ladder.

This qualification is crafted for school students, offering essential workplace skills for success. It aims to empower students with basic technical ability and necessary interpersonal skills, preparing them to shine in any professional setting.

Learning Zones

- Communication skills
- Efficient use of business resources
- Effective work habits
- Operation of current digital devices
- Planning & preparation
- Time management & task prioritisation
- Work readiness planning & preparation
- Workplace wellbeing & etiquette

Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Administrative assistant
- Customer service assistant
- Data entry clerk
- Marketing coordinator
- Office assistant



This program takes students beyond the classroom to immerse them in hands-on projects and activities that simulate real business environments and support an interactive learning experience.

- Engage in sustainable practices and smart resource administration
- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment TrueBlue HQ

Standard Program Structure - 6 units in total

(maximum of 2 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ΤΥΡΕ
	BSBCMM211	Apply communication skills	Elective
TERM 1	BSBPEF201	Support personal wellbeing in the workplace	Elective
	BSBTEC101	Operate digital devices	Elective
	BSBOPS101	Use business resources	Core
TERM 2	BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	Core
	BSBPEF202	Plan and apply time management	Elective

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be negotiated with Blueprint.

Elective units can be swapped with other elective units providing they are relevant to the work environment and qualification, AQF level and contribute to a valid, industry-supported vocational outcome.

Optional units of competency		
CHCVOL001	Be an effective volunteer	
BSBSUS211	Participate in sustainable work practices	
BSBTEC201	Use business software applications	
BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	
CHCDIV001	Work with diverse people	

NOTE:

The Core units cannot be swapped.

A roadmap to unlimited possibilities, where you'll showcase your tech-savvy business and teamwork skills.

This qualification is ideal for school students looking to learn about the world of business. It's perfect for those who haven't hit the workforce yet but are gearing up to develop essential skills to be able to complete routine tasks under direct supervision.

Learning Zones

- Communication skills & teamwork
- Effective work habits
- Planning & preparation
- Safe & sustainable work practices
- Time management & task prioritisation
- Use of digital devices & business applications
- Work readiness planning & preparation
- Workplace wellbeing & etiquette

Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Administrative assistant
- Customer service assistant
- Data entry clerk
- Marketing coordinator
- Office assistant



This program takes students on a journey outside of the classroom and into the realms of business basics – think procedural, organisational and operational stuff. They will complete interactive projects and activities that simulate real business scenarios, ensuring a collaborative and dynamic learning experience.

- Engage in sustainable practices and smart resource administration
- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment TrueBlue HQ

Standard Program Structure - 10 units in total

(maximum of 4 QCE credits available)

Units of Competency		ΤΥΡΕ	
	BSBCMM211	Apply communication skills	Core
TERM 1	BSBPEF201	Support personal wellbeing in the workplace	Group A
	BSBSUS211	Participate in sustainable work practices	Core
	BSBTEC101	Operate digital devices	Group B
TERM 2	BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	Group C
	BSBTEC201	Use business software applications	Group B
TERM 3	BSBOPS201	Work effectively in business environments	Core
I ENIVI S	BSBPEF202	Plan and apply time management	Core
	BSBWHS211	Contribute to the health and safety of self and others	Core
TERM 4	BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	Group C

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be negotiated with Blueprint.

Elective units can be swapped with other elective units providing they are relevant to the work environment and qualification, AQF level and contribute to a valid, industry-supported vocational outcome

Optional units of competency		
CHCVOL001	Be an effective volunteer	
CHCDIV001	Work with diverse people	
HLTWHS001	Participate in workplace health and safety	
SITXCOM008	Provide a briefing or scripted commentary	

NOTE:

The Core and Group A units cannot be swapped. A least 1 Group B unit must be selected.

Explore the diverse world of administrative and operational awesomeness and fast track your business career.

This qualification is aimed at school students, propelling them into the world of business by empowering them to tackle routine procedural, clerical, administrative, or operational tasks with precision. Driven by tech and business skills, they will emerge ready to apply these effectively in a workplace.

Learning Zones

- Critical & creative thinking
- Effective communication skills
- Efficient and inclusive work practices
- Presentation skills
- Safe & sustainable work routines
- Solving basic problems
- Stress & personal well-being management
- Teamwork & workplace etiquette
- Time management & task prioritisation
- Use of digital devices & business applications
- Work readiness planning & preparation

婱 Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Administrative assistant
- Customer service assistant
- Data entry clerk
- Executive assistant
- Marketing coordinator
- Office assistant
- Project coordinator
- Trainee in Management



This program takes students beyond the classroom as it delves into the fundamentals of business. Engaging them in interactive projects and activities that encourage critical thinking through simulated real business scenarios, fostering a collaborative and dynamic learning experience.

- Engage in sustainable practices and smart resource administration
- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment TrueBlue HQ
- Real-world office challenges to develop an 'outside-the-box' mindset

Program Structure - 13 units in total

(maximum of 8 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ΤΥΡΕ
TEDU	BSBPEF201	Support personal wellbeing in the workplace	Core
TERM 1	BSBXCM301	Engage in workplace communication	Core
TEDMO	BSBPEF301	Organise personal work priorities	Group B
TERM 2	BSBCRT311	Apply critical thinking skills in a team environment	Core
TEDMO	BSBCMM211	Apply communication skills	Imported
TERM 3	BSBSUS211	Participate in sustainable work practices	Core
TERM 4	BSBTWK301	Use inclusive work practices	Core
TERM 1	BSBWHS311	Assist with maintaining workplace safety	Core
	BSBTEC201	Use business software applications	Group A
TERM 2	BSBTEC301	Design and produce business documents	Group A
IERM Z	BSBTEC303	Create electronic presentations	Group A
TEDM 2	BSBTEC101	Operate digital devices	Imported
TERM 3	BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	Imported

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be relevant to the work environment and qualification, AQF level and contribute to a valid, industry-supported vocational outcome.

Optional un	its of competency
BSBOPS304	Deliver and monitor a service to customers
BSBTEC302	Design and produce spreadsheets
BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others
BSBWRT311	Write simple documents
HLTWHS001	Participate in workplace health and safety

NOTE:

The Core and Group B units cannot be swapped. A least 2 Group A units must be selected.



Community Services

Our programs in Community Services offer students the opportunity to make a positive community impact and gain invaluable hands-on experience, developing crucial skills, empathy, and a profound sense of purpose that will shape a personal and professional journey.

Students will gain hands-on skills that set them apart in today's dynamic professional landscape to enhance their communication skills, foster teamwork, engage with diverse communities, be able to follow directions with precision, and gain practical insights into workplace tasks.

Qualification Options

- CHC14015 Certificate I in Active Volunteering
- CHC24015 Certificate II in Active Volunteering





Make a real impact in places where memories are made and lives are forever changed.

This qualification is designed for school students looking to contribute to their community. It offers structured guidance and support, opportunities to connect with diverse individuals, and the ability to develop personal skills in communication and teamwork.



- Communication & teamwork
- Community engagement
- Completing basic workplace tasks
- Interacting with diverse people
- Workplace health and safety

Job Opportunities

• Community volunteer (unpaid) which could lead to paid opportunities



The program extends outside the traditional classroom setting to provide real volunteer opportunities that match a student's passion. They will also engage in hands-on projects and activities both within their school's dynamic community and in our online immersive learning environments. It's an adventure waiting to happen!

- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Greenthumbs
- Engage in a minimum of 20 hours in a structured volunteer program
- Student opportunities to make an impact at the Mini Farm Project

Program Structure - 5 units in total

(maximum of 2 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ТҮРЕ
	HLTWHS001	Participate in workplace health and safety	Core
TERM 1	CHCDIV001	Work with diverse people	Core
	BSBCMM211	Apply communication skills	Imported
TERM 2	CHCVOL001	Be an effective volunteer	Core
	BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	Imported

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must contribute to a valid, industry-supported vocational outcome.

Optional uni	ts of competency	
BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	
BSBTEC101	Operate digital devices	
HLTAID011	Provide first aid *	
SITHFAB021	Provide responsible service of alcohol *	
SITHGAM022	Provide responsible gambling services *	
SITXCCS010	Provide visitor information	
SITXFSA005	Use hygienic practices for food safety	

* Student minimum and additional fees apply

NOTE:

The Core units cannot be swapped.

Join the league of kindness by lending a hand at local nonprofits, from food banks to animal shelters, charity events, community gardens, local arts and culture.

This qualification is designed for school students keen to give back to their community. It provides structured guidance and develops workplace skills in communication, ways to handle simple tasks, and opportunities to interact with diverse individuals.

Learning Zones

- Communication & teamwork
- Community engagement
- Completing basic workplace tasks
- Interacting with diverse people
- Working effectively with others
- Workplace health and safety
- Work readiness planning & preparation

📕 Job Opportunities

• Community volunteer (unpaid)

Could lead to paid opportunities such as:

- Community service worker
- Personal care worker
- Outreach worker
- Social services assistant



The program goes beyond the classroom, taking you into an environment where every shift is a fun-filled adventure of learning and growth. You'll also engage in hands-on projects and activities both within your school's dynamic community and in our online immersive learning environments. It's an adventure waiting to happen!

- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Greenthumbs
- Engage in a minimum of 20 hours in a structured volunteer program
- Student opportunities to make an impact at the Mini Farm Project

Program Structure - 7 units in total

(maximum of 4 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ТҮРЕ
TEDM 1	HLTWHS001	Participate in workplace health and safety	Core
TERM 1	CHCVOL001	Be an effective volunteer	Core
TEDMO	BSBCMM201	Communicate in the workplace	Core
TERM 2	CHCDIV001	Work with diverse people	Core
TEDM 2	BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	Elective
TERM 3	BSBTEC101	Operate digital devices	Elective
TERM 4	BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	Elective

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must contribute to a valid, industry-supported vocational outcome.

These elective units can be swapped with other non-core units from the main course structure only, they cannot be added.

Optional uni	ts of competency		
BSBPEF201	Support personal wellbeing in the workplace		
BSBSUS211	Participate in sustainable work practices		
HLTAID011	Provide first aid *		
SITHFAB021	Provide responsible service of alcohol *		
SITHGAM022	Provide responsible gambling services *		
SITXCCS010	Provide visitor information		
SITXFSA005	Use hygienic practices for food safety		

NOTE:

* Student minimum and additional fees apply

The Core units cannot be swapped.

Hospitality and Tourism

Our innovative Hospitality and Tourism programs are crafted to empower students with essential life and employment skills, paving the way for rewarding careers in the vibrant fields of Hospitality, Tourism, and Travel. Whether shaping future industry leaders or providing a diverse workplace introduction, our programs promise an immersive and dynamic learning experience.

Elevate your students' journey with us, where the thrill of learning meets the practicality of success. Our programs uniquely position students for desirable part-time opportunities, giving them a competitive edge when they embark on job applications in the dynamic worlds of Hospitality, Tourism, and Travel across the globe.

Qualification Options

- SIT10222 Certificate I in Hospitality
- SIT20122 Certificate II in Tourism
- SIT20322 Certificate II in Hospitality
- SIT30622 Certificate III in Hospitality



Promoting Lifelong Skills

Take a peek into the exciting world of hospitality and learn what it takes to work in this vibrant industry!

This qualification is designed for school students who want to explore opportunities in hospitality. It offers structured guidance and support for carrying out tasks while working closely with experienced mentors.

Learning Zones

- Customer assistance
- Hygienic practices
- Participating in safe work practices
- Preparing simple dishes
- Presenting information
- Sourcing information
- Teamwork and communication
- Working effectively with others

Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Food runner
- Glass runner
- Housekeeping assistant
- Kitchen steward
- Kitchenhand



This program goes beyond the classroom, immersing students in thrilling real-world experiences. They will dive into hands-on projects and activities that connect them with their school's dynamic community while simulating actual business and hospitality settings. It's an adventure waiting to happen!

This program also includes the following:

• Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment – Bluey's Cafe

Program Structure - 6 units in total

(maximum of 2 QCE points available)

Units of Competency			ΤΥΡΕ
TERM 1	SITXFSA005	Use hygienic practices for food safety	Group A
	SITXWHS005	Participate in safe work practices	Core
	BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	Core
TERM 2	SITXCCS009	Provide customer information and assistance	Core
	SITHCCC024	Prepare and present simple dishes	Group B
	SITHCCC025	Prepare and present sandwiches	Group B

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be guided by job outcome, local industry requirements and AQF level.

These elective units can be swapped with other Group B units from the main course structure only, they cannot be added – the total number of units cannot be increased.

Optional units of competency		
BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	
HLTAID011	Provide first aid *	
SITHFAB021	Provide responsible service of alcohol *	
SITHFAB024	Prepare and serve non-alcoholic beverages	
SITHFAB025	Prepare and serve espresso coffee	
SITHGAM022	Provide responsible gambling services *	

* Student minimum and additional fees apply

NOTE:

The Core units and Group A unit cannot be swapped.

A world of possibilities awaits in the dynamic travel and tourism industry. Working in a travel agency, organising epic tours, or making holiday parks the place to be, are only a few of the exciting opportunity at your fingertips.

This qualification is perfect for school students looking to master some basic tourism skills and gain a bit of insider knowledge about the industry. It develops customer service skills to support routine operational tasks, all under direct supervision.

Learning Zones

- Advising on products and services
- Commentaries and briefings
- Cultural awareness
- Customer assistance and information
- Customer and team interactions
- Information sourcing and presenting
- Team collaboration and communication
- Workplace safety

Job Opportunities

- Administrative assistant
- Cruise ship staff
- Customer service representative
- Reservationist
- Tour guide assistant
- Travel advisor
- Travel Sales Support
- Visitor centre assistant



The program goes beyond the classroom, immersing students in thrilling real-world experiences. They will dive into hands-on projects and activities that connect them with their school's dynamic community while simulating actual business and tourism settings. It's an adventure waiting to happen!

- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Bluey's Café
- Student opportunities to take part in a 5-star Tourism Experience Program

Program Structure - 11 units in total

(maximum of 4 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ΤΥΡΕ
TERM 1	BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	Group C
	SITXWHS005	Participate in safe work practices	Core
	SITXCOM007	Show social and cultural sensitivity	Core
	SITXCCS011	Interact with customers	Core
TERM 2	SIRXPDK001	Advise on products and services	Group A
	SITHFAB021	Provide responsible service of alcohol	Group C
	SITXCOM006	Source and present information	Group C
TERM 3	SITXCCS009	Provide customer information and assistance	Core
	SITXCOM008	Provide a briefing or scripted commentary	Group A
TERM 4	SITXCCS010	Provide visitor information	Group A
	SITTIND003	Source and use information on the tourism and travel industry	Core

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment and projects. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be guided by job outcome, local industry requirements and AQF level.

These elective units can be swapped with other Group C units from the main course structure only, they cannot be added – the total number of units cannot be increased.

Optional units of competency		
BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	
HLTAID011	Provide first aid	
SITHFAB024	Prepare and serve non-alcoholic beverages	
SITHFAB025	Prepare and serve espresso coffee	
SITHGAM022	Provide responsible gambling services	
SITXFSA005	Use hygienic practices for food safety	

NOTE:

The Core units and Group A unit cannot be swapped.

The opportunities in hospitality are as diverse as your favourite playlist! Imagine working in trendy restaurants, chill coffee spots, 5 star hotels, the latest nightclub or sizzling kitchen - Anywhere in the world!

This qualification is perfect for school students who are just getting started in hospitality. It develops basic skills to handle routine operational tasks, all under direct supervision.

Learning Zones

- Beverage preparation
- Customer interactions
- Food hygiene
- Preparing & presenting simple food
- Team collaboration & communication
- Responsible service practices
- Safe work routines
- Social & cultural awareness

Job Opportunities

- Barista
- Bartender
- Concierge
- Event assistant
- Food and beverage assistant
- Gaming assistant
- Kitchen assistant
- Receptionist



The program goes beyond the classroom, immersing students in thrilling real-world experiences. They will dive into hands-on projects and activities that connect them with their school's dynamic community while simulating actual business and hospitality settings. It's an adventure waiting to happen!

- Develop key competencies for immediate employability in a licensed venue RSA & RSG
- Engage in a minimum of 12 hospitality service periods
- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Bluey's Café
- Student opportunities to take part in a 5-star Hospitality Experience Program

Program Structure - 12 units in total

(maximum of 4 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ТҮРЕ
TERM 1	SITXFSA005	Use hygienic practices for food safety	Group A
	SITXWHS005	Participate in safe work practices	Core
	BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	Core
	SITHCCC024	Prepare and present simple dishes	Group B
TERM 2	SITXCCS011	Interact with customers	Core
	SITHFAB021	Provide responsible service of alcohol	Group B
	SITXCOM007	Show social and cultural sensitivity	Core
TERM 3	SITHFAB025	Prepare and serve espresso coffee	Group B
	SITHCCC025	Prepare and present sandwiches	Group B
	SITHFAB024	Prepare and serve non-alcoholic beverages	Group B
TERM 4	SITHIND006	Source and use information on the tourism and travel industry	Core
	SITHIND007	Use hospitality skills effectively	Core

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment, projects and work placement. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be guided by job outcome, local industry requirements and AQF level.

These elective units can be swapped with other Group B units from the main course structure only, they cannot be added – the total number of units cannot be increased.

Optional units of competency			
BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness		
HLTAID011	Provide first aid		
SITHCCC028	Prepare appetisers and salads		
SITHFAB027	Serve food and beverage		
SITHGAM022	Provide responsible gambling services		
SITHIND005	Use hygienic practices for hospitality service		
SITXCCS010	Provide visitor information		
SITXFIN007	Process financial transactions		

NOTE: The Core and Group A unit cannot be swapped - the program must include at least 3 Group B units.

Develop legendary service skills, industry smarts and the confidence to shine in places like restaurants, hotels, cafes, bars or even industrial food production operations – anywhere in the world!

This qualification is crafted for school students eager to elevate their customer care abilities and industry know-how. It shapes them into savvy professionals, blending personal judgment with wisdom from seasoned mentors for an exceptional learning journey.

Learning Zones

- Beverage preparation
- Coaching others in work tasks
- Customer service & assistance
- Food safety & hygiene
- Kitchen cleanliness
- Preparing & presenting food items
- Team collaboration & communication
- Responsible service practices
- Safe work routines
- Social & cultural awareness

Job Opportunities

- Barista
- Bartender
- Event assistant
- Food and beverage assistant
- Gaming assistant
- Receptionist

Could lead to career opportunities such as:

- Shift supervisor
- Team leader



This program extends beyond the traditional classroom, plunging students into exhilarating real-life experiences. They will engage in hands-on projects and activities that link them to their school's vibrant community, offering a taste of authentic business and hospitality environments. Get ready for an adventure that's just around the corner!

- Develop key competencies for immediate employability in a licensed venue RSA & RSG
- Engage in a minimum of 36 hospitality service periods
- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Bluey's Café
- Student opportunities to take part in a 5-star Hospitality Experience Program

Program Structure - 15 units in total

(maximum of 8 QCE credits available)

	Units of Con	npetency	ΤΥΡΕ
TERM 1	SITXFSA005	Use hygienic practices for food safety	Group A
	SITXWHS005	Participate in safe work practices	Core
	SITXCOM007	Show social and cultural sensitivity	Core
	SITHFAB024	Prepare and serve non-alcoholic beverages	Group B
TERM 2	SITXCCS014	Provide service to customers	Core
	SITHFAB021	Provide responsible service of alcohol	Group B
	SITXFSA006	Participate in safe food handling practices	Group B
TERM 3	SITHCCC024	Prepare and present simple dishes	Group B
	SITHKOP009	Clean kitchen premises and equipment	Group B
TERM 4	SITHGAM022	Provide responsible gambling services	Group B
	SITHIND006	Source and use information on the tourism and travel industry	Core
TERM 1	SITXHRM007	Coach others in job skills	Core
	SITHFAB025	Prepare and serve espresso coffee	Group B
TERM 2	SITHIND008	Work effectively in hospitality service	Core
	BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	Imported

This is an example delivery plan only and is subject to change to meet individual school requirements.

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, simulated environment, projects and work placement. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration and must be guided by job outcome, local industry requirements and AQF level.

These elective units can be swapped with other Group B units from the main course structure only, they cannot be added – the total number of units cannot be increased.

Optional units of competency			
HLTAID011	Provide first aid		
SITHCCC025	Prepare and present sandwiches		
SITHCCC028	Prepare appetisers and salads		
SITHFAB027	Serve food and beverage		
SITXCCS010	Provide visitor information		
SITXFIN007	Process financial transactions		

NOTE: The Core and Group A unit cannot be swapped - the program must include at least 3 Group B units.



Personal Development

Our extraordinary personal development programs promote self-awareness, emotional intelligence and wellness through a powerful combination of ancient wisdom, modern science and practical skills.

Provide students with a transformational opportunity to wield the power of emotional intelligence, master mindfulness, boost resilience, and unlock the secrets to balanced well-being. Encourage them to shine with authenticity, make empowered choices, and conquer life's challenges with confidence.

Qualification Options

- 10939NAT Certificate II in Self Awareness and Development
- 10860NAT Certificate III in Personal Empowerment







Unleash your unique superpowers and kick those limiting beliefs to the curb as you go on an adventure of self-discovery and embrace your full potential!

This qualification is a roadmap for school students to help them break free from self-doubt and launch them into a future where self-reliance becomes second nature. On completion, students will possess a toolbox of fun and effective strategies, plus daily practices, all designed to foster emotional regulation and pave the way for professional and personal success.

Learning Zones

- Development of self-esteem
- Effective communication
- Empowered beliefs and habits
- Living with purpose
- Overcoming fears & challenges
- Overcoming obstacles
- Transformative & creative thinking
- Visionary goal setting

Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Administrative assistant
- Blogger/Influencer
- Community services worker
- Retail assistant
- Volunteer (unpaid)



This program is a journey of personal exploration where beliefs, habits and behaviours get occasionally confronted during social and cultural learning, hands-on practical exercises, coaching sessions, and problem-solving challenges.

- Delivery of a short presentation
- Exclusive workbook and resources with life-long access
- Guided relaxation and deep-breathing practices
- Simulated job interview
- Vision board masterclass

Program Structure - 12 units in total

(maximum of 4 QCE credits available)

	Units of Com	petency	ΤΥΡΕ
	NAT10939001	Transform thinking habits	Core
	NAT10939002	Identify learning styles and personality profiles to communicate effectively	Core
	NAT10939003	Make choices that develop self-esteem	Core
	NAT10939004	Develop empowering beliefs and habits	Core
TERM 1	NAT10939005	Deal with fears and challenges	Core
	NAT10939006	Cultivate creative thinking	Core
	NAT10939007	Create personal vision and opportunities	Core
	NAT10939008	Clarify purpose and overcome obstacles	Core
	NAT10939009	Define, monitor and reward goals	Core
TERM 2	NAT10939010	Manage time with balance and self-discipline	Core
	NAT10939011	Build positive relationships	Core
	NAT10939012	Present with positive praise and critique	Core

Study Modes

Learning modes include facilitator led sessions (online or classroom) plus personal exploration and daily practices, storytelling and outdoor activities. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

At Blueprint, we prioritise diverse learning needs by providing an extensive variety of hands-on practical exercises and activities within a secure learning environment. Recognising that a singular method does not cater to all, we are committed to inclusive learning practices that specifically address the varied learning styles and preferences of each student. Embracing neurodivergent paths, our approach ensures that all individuals, regardless of their learning styles or unique needs, can thrive and benefit from our educational offerings.

Buckle up for a thrilling ride into the awesomeness that is YOU! Imagine living life on your terms, vibing with your dreams, and consciously creating an adventure that's as epic as it gets!

This qualification is for teachers and senior school students keen to combine timeless wisdom with cutting-edge science, paving the way for intentional living, genuine connections, and boss-level decision-making that's fun and empowering. Aimed to equip students with a toolbox filled with strategies to regulate their "state of being" and chart a course for success.

Success is leading the way forward in a way that holds most meaningful for you.

Learning Zones

- Balancing life roles and responsibilities
- Building authentic relationships
- Emotional intelligence development
- Empowering decision making
- Healthy habit formation
- Interacting with diverse people
- Manifesting & visualising potential
- Personal wellbeing & daily practices
- Somatic awareness cultivation

Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of careers such as:

- Business management
- Career advisor
- Community services assistant
- Educator or trainer
- Entrepreneur
- Executive coach



This program is a self-discovery adventure like no other, designed to help students truly learn about themselves through self-reflection, engaging activities, and fantastic small group mentoring. Participants and facilitators dive into a world of authentic living, conscious self-development and meaning-making at a whole new level.

- Exclusive workbook and resources with life-long access
- Guided meditations and somatic practices
- Masterclasses in vision boarding and mind-mapping
- Student opportunities to attend a wellness retreat

Standard Program Structure - 8 units in total

(maximum of 7 QCE credits available)

	ТҮРЕ	
TERM 1	NAT10860001 Develop emotional intelligence	Core
	NAT10860002 Develop somatic awareness	Core
TERM 2	NAT10860003 Develop healthy mental, emotional and physical habits	Core
	NAT10860004 Balance roles and responsibilities for life and work	Core
TERM 3	NAT10860005 Build authentic relationships and foster interpersonal connection	Core
	NAT10860006 Make empowering choices to manifest potential	Core
TERM 4	Student selected elective 1	Elective
	Student selected elective 1	Elective

Study Modes

Learning modes include facilitator led sessions (online or classroom) plus personal exploration and daily practices, storytelling and outdoor activities. Requirements for student in-class and independent learning commitments are detailed in the program's Master Training & Assessment Strategy.

Customised Learning Options

Blueprint offers a wide selection of units and those listed below can be integrated into this program to support the unique requirements of specific cohorts. Any adjustments to the core program structure may require a recalculation of the expected training duration.

Optional units of competency		
BSBPEF201	Support personal wellbeing in the workplace	
BSBTWK201	Work effectively with others	
CHCVOL001	Be an effective volunteer	
HLTAID011	Provide first aid *	
SITXCOM007	Show social and cultural sensitivity	

NOTE:

The Core units cannot be swapped.

* Student minimum and additional fees apply

Sport and Recreation

Our sports programs are designed to support students who excel in hands-on learning and possess a deep passion for sport or recreational activities.

An exhilarating journey where you will enhance skills that are not just limited to the confines of a classroom but are a ticket to a world of endless possibilities within the vibrant sport and recreation industry!

Imagine taking the plunge into a sport program – it's not just a step, it's a leap into a realm where part-time jobs and thrilling career paths in sport, fitness, or recreation await you, maybe even leading you to the grand stage of the Olympics! But wait, there's more! Our programs aren't just about textbooks and lectures; they're about rolling up your sleeves and diving headfirst into handson experiences that will shape you into a powerhouse of personal skills, ensuring your lifelong adventure in sport, fitness, or recreation is nothing short of extraordinary.

Promoting Lifelong Skills

Qualification Options

- SIS10122 Certificate I in Sport and Recreation
- SIS20321 Certificate II in Sport Coaching
- SIS30521 Certificate III in Sport Coaching



Get ready to dive into the world of sport and recreation like never before with this exciting preparatory qualification! Perfect for those eager to kickstart their journey in this dynamic industry!

This program provides you with essential foundational knowledge and skills needed to jump into the action. While the range of technical know-how might be limited, the opportunities to explore and ignite your passion for sport and recreation are boundless! So together, lets gear up and get ready to unleash your potential in this thrilling adventure.



- Assisting in recreation sessions
- Communication skills
- Efficient use of business resources
- Process financial transactions
- Industry knowledge
- Teamwork
- Work readiness planning & preparation
- Workplace health and safety
- Hire out equipment for activities

Job Opportunities

The skills acquired in this qualification support further training that could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Fitness centre attendant
- Sports event staff
- Sports facility receptionist
- Volunteer (unpaid)



This program is about stepping out of the classroom and participating in an exhilarating hands-on adventure where immersive activities ignite passion and build foundation work skills in a socially and culturally supportive learning environment both within your school's dynamic community and in our online immersive learning environment.

This program also includes the following:

• Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment – Sports Stars

Program Structure - 7 units in total

(maximum of 2 QCE credits available)

Units of Com	ТҮРЕ	
HLTWHS001	Participate in workplace health and safety	Core
BSBCMM211	Apply communication skills	Elective
SISOFLD001	Assist in conducting recreation sessions	Core
SISXPLD001	Provide hire equipment for activities	Elective
SISXFAM002	Process financial transactions	Elective
BSBOPS101	Use business resources	Core
BSBPEF101	Plan and prepare for work readiness	Core

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, projects, and recreation sessions.

Imagine being at the heart of all the action in the thrilling world of sport recreation and coaching sessions! Step into the role of a vital player who helps make the magic happen. From assisting with epic sport events to engaging with customers and keeping things running smoothly, you'll be right in the middle of the excitement!

This qualification is designed to help you become familiar with necessary routine tasks and explore every opportunity to shine and show off your skills! It's a chance to be a key part of the adrenaline-pumping world of sports and recreation.



- Conduct recreation sessions
- Communication skills
- First aid
- Industry knowledge
- Hire out equipment
- Providing service to others
- Teamwork
- Workplace health and safety
- Conduct coaching sessions (foundational level)



Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Assistant community coach
- Fitness centre attendant
- Recreation attendant
- Sports equipment retail worker
- Sports event staff
- Sports facility receptionist
- Volunteer (unpaid)



This program offers exhilarating hands-on experiences that ignite passion and foster essential skills like communication and teamwork. In addition to a socially and culturally supportive classroom environment, you will participate in engaging recreational and coaching sessions. It's not just a program; it's a transformative journey for you to excel and grow both within your school's dynamic community and our online immersive learning environment.

- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Sports Stars
- Engage in a minimum of 10 hours in a community coaching role

Program Structure - 7 units in total (maximum of 4 QCE credits available)

Units of Competency		ТҮРЕ
HLTAID011	Provide First Aid	Core
SIRXWHS001	Work safely	Core
CHCVOL001	Be an effective volunteer	Elective
SISOFLD001	Assist in conducting recreation sessions	Elective
SISXPLD001	Provide hire equipment for activities	Elective
SISSSC0002	Work in a community coaching role	Core
SISSSC0001	Conduct sport coaching sessions with foundation level participants	Elective

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, projects, recreation and coaching sessions.

Unleash your passion for sport to the next level and become the coach who leads players to the intermediate level in your favourite sport – how cool is that? Not only will you get to share your love for the game, but you'll also be opening doors to exciting opportunities in community coaching roles at local clubs and organisations in the Australian sports industry.

This qualification supports you to develop a range of coaching skills, giving you the freedom to make your own decisions and be responsible for your own outputs. As a community coach you take knowledge from the classroom and apply it directly onto the playing field.



- Implement policies and procedures
- Coaching in the community
- Continuous professional development
- Community engagement
- Effective communication & teamwork
- First aid
- Inclusive work practices
- Deliver recreation sessions
- Workplace health and safety
- Conduct coaching sessions
- Facilitate inclusion for people with disability

Job Opportunities

Completing this qualification could lead to a variety of entry-level opportunities such as:

- Community coach
- Fitness centre attendant
- Recreation attendant
- Sports equipment retail worker
- Sports event staff
- Sports facility receptionist
- Volunteer (unpaid)



This program doesn't just teach about coaching; it engages you in hands-on learning that's as interactive as it gets. A place where classroom learning seamlessly blends with real-life coaching situations. You will develop valuable skills and knowledge in a socially and culturally supportive learning environment, all while engaging in exciting projects that lead you to take charge and organise yourself for coaching duties in the sports arena of your choice.

- Exclusive access to our immersive learning environment Sports Stars
- Engage in a minimum of 10 hours in a community coaching role

Program Structure - 10 units in total (maximum of 8 QCE credits available)

Units of Competency		ТҮРЕ
HLTAID011	Provide First Aid	Core
HLTWHS001	Participate in workplace health and safety	Core
BSBOPS403	Apply business risk management processes	Core
SISXPLD005	Facilitate inclusion for people with disability	Elective
SISXPLD002	Deliver recreation sessions	Elective
SISSSC0002	Work in a community coaching role	Core
SISSSC0003	Meet participant coaching needs	Core
SISSSC0005	Continuously improve coaching skills and knowledge	Core
SISSSC0012	Coach sport participants up to an intermediate level	Elective
SISSSC0006	Implement sport policies and procedures	Elective

Study Modes

Learning modes may include classroom, online, self-paced, projects, recreation and coaching sessions.